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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Phone: (434) 455-3970 
Fax: (434) 845-0711 
 

Addendum for Proposal 

Avgas Self-Service Aviation Fuel Storage Tank and Pumping Station 

2019-039 

 
 
Date: 2/15/19 
 
From: Melissa Tillman, Contract Specialist 
 
RE: Addendum No. 1 
 
 
This Addendum becomes a part of the proposal documents and modifies the Request for Proposal as noted below.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Title Page.  Failure to do so may 
subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
1. QTpod is a competitor of FuelMaster and proposed their M4000 model as an alternate for the 

credit card system.  
Response: The airport committee doesn’t have any problem with including this manufacturer’s model. 
Update the RFP on Page 5, Section C. Point of Sale Accessories, to include QTpod as an acceptable 
alternate for the credit card terminal. Also, update Page 7, Price Proposal Form, Point-of-Sale 
Accessories, to include QTpod as an equivalent credit card system. The QTpod manufacturer’s specs are 
outlined in Attachment A. 

 
2. Will a pre-bid meeting be held?  
 Answer: There will not be a pre-proposal meeting. 
 
3. Will a site visit be made available? 
 Answer: Yes, site visits will be possible. Contact the Airport’s Deputy Director, Andrew LaGala at 434-

455-6088. 
 
4. Does the FuelMaster need to have a (3) three line display to show price/gallons? 

Answer: Not really sure how a three-line display would look, but put in your proposal what you consider 
a standard display and what you would recommend to adequately inform the customer. 

 
5. How does the City want to communicate with the credit card processor? IP or Phone? 
 Answer: Fiber optic cable serves the site, so I would think we would want to communicate via IP. Please 

specify in your proposal what you would recommend based on the availability of fiber optic.   
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6. Who is responsible for the phone line from the office to the credit card terminal? 
 Answer: Existing fiber optic cable will be utilized back to the airport office from a junction box located 

approximately 275’-300’ from the fuel tank site.  The proposer will be expected to make the connection 
from the fuel tank to the junction box. The airport will provide the necessary connectivity from the 
junction box to the airport administrative office.   

7. Does the airport have a desired flowrate for filling the tank and for over-wing fueling into aircraft? 
What is the design flowrate for offloading transports into storage via filtration? Typically it is 200 
USGPM unless only single phase power is available in which case flowrates drop to 100-120 
USGPM for transport offloading and fuel recirculation. Over-wing refueling will typically be 20-30 
USGPM. Please clarify.  

 Answer: We do not have a desired flow rate; however, we expect the proposals to include a flow rate that 
is adequate and appropriate for a self-service fuel tank of the sizes included in the RFP. Based on the 3-
phase service noted above, include what you would consider to be typical unless other factors would 
dictate you recommend otherwise.  

8. Is an open equipment platform with overhead canopy acceptable? Does the City want an aluminum 
cabinet enclosure for the equipment? 

 Answer: The intent is to provide adequate protection and cabinet material. Put in your proposal what you 
would recommend and why. 

 
9. If the canopy is required, please clarify if XP light is required. Will the airport put in a light, if 

required? 
 Answer: Yes, an XP light in the canopy is required. If a pole light for illuminating the associated aircraft 

parking space for the fuel tank site is necessary, the airport will arrange for the light.  If it is adequate and 
appropriate to attach this kind of light to the fuel tank itself, please include that in your proposal. 

10. What electrical services are available at the job site? (220V/1/60 hz or 230-460V/ 3/60 hz?) 
 Answer: 120/208 3-phase located approximately 275’–300’ from site. 
 
11. Please clarify that the successful bidder is responsible for all permit costs and if a set of PE stamped 

drawings are required. 
 Answer: The airport will be responsible for all permit costs associated with installing the slab.  The 

proposer will be responsible for all permits associated with installing the fuel tank, equipment and 
connections. 

12. Please clarify that the successful bidder is responsible for sales tax. 
 Answer: The airport is owned by the City of Lynchburg and as such is tax exempt. 
 
13. Please confirm that no bonding is required for the project. 
 Answer: No bonding is required. 
 
14. I assume that the successful bidder is responsible for the crane to take the tank off the truck and 

put it on the concrete pad. Will the airport file the 7460 for the crane or is the successful bidder 
responsible for that? 

 Answer: Yes, the proposer is responsible for the crane. The airport will file the 7460. 

15. Concerning the concrete pad- does the City need a PE stamped set of drawings or will the standard 
pad information work for this project? We can provide a set of stamped drawings, but there is a 



3 | P a g e  

 

cost and we would need a GeoTech Report to ensure proper footings. We could provide 
“recommended” drawings with loads and the PE on the project for you could create the proper 
pad. Please clarify what is expected. 
Answer: The airport will provide the stamped drawings for the pad and site; however, the RFP under 
Section II.(A.) stipulates that the offeror is to “provide the necessary concrete construction specifications 
to accommodate the proposed tank and equipment.”  In addition, Section II.(C.) also requires that the, 
“Vendor must provide electrical and communication requirement specifications and site preparation 
requirements…” to the airport as well. 

 
 
 
READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above PROPOSAL, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to 
comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent 
negotiations.  This form shall become part of the final file. 

 
Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 
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